
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 11/22/2011 3:24:48 PM 

Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fulcher, Jack' (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Toy, Deanna Redacted 

To: Redacted 

Cc: 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Sorry to have to do this... 

; Kahlon, 

C (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DCT4); 
Redacted 

Redacted 

That works for all of us here. See you on Tuesday the 6th at 3 

From: Fulcher, Jack [mailto:jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22. 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux; [Redacted |; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Sorry to have to do this... 

...but my dear wife has committed us to a team for the Nationals next week in Seattle, so I cannot 
attend our meeting planned for 11/28 at 2. We were going to go on Wednesday, but now we're flying up 
this Sunday for the Monday start. I ask your forgiveness as I reschedule this meeting, and hope that 
Tuesday, 12/6, at 3 works for you. The holiday seasons are always difficult for scheduling. Let me 
know if this doesn't work. 

Regrets, Jack 

SB GT&S 0769316 
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